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From: Electricity2023

To: Morales, Gerson

Subject: FW: Recommended Updates for Form 861 Annual Report Schedule 6
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:29:22 AM
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From: Electricity2023

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 7:27 AM

To: Brooks, Aaron <brooksa@grotonutilities.com>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Cc: McKee, Hollis <mckeeh@grotonutilities.com>

Subject: RE: Recommended Updates for Form 861 Annual Report Schedule 6

Good morning Aaron,

Thank you for your recommendations. EIA has limited flexibility to accommodate additional changes
to the surveys beyond what we have proposed. We will consider your recommendations in a future
clearance cycle.

Best,

Sara

From: Brooks, Aaron [mailto:brooksa@grotonutilities.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 7:43 AM

To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Cc: McKee, Hollis <mckeeh@grotonutilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Recommended Updates for Form 861 Annual Report Schedule 6

Good morning,

For the past two years | have left comments on Groton Utilities 861 Annual submittal pertaining to
Schedule 6.

MWh savings may not be an appropriate metric today. Most of our efficiency programs result in
MW and MWh load growth, such as Heat Pumps and Electric Vehicles. And other programs aren’t
able to track a MW and/or MWh impacts such as Insulation programs, as those programs are fuel
blind.

| would like to see the industry shift to either a MMBTU metric or better yet a carbon reduction
metric such as CO2 savings.

Very Respectfully,
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Aaron Brooks
Associate General Manager | Business Development
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Stay Informed!

Subscribe to our bi-weekly newsletter to stay
up-to-date on the latest City of Groton news
and services.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: As a public entity, the City of Groton is subject to the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act. Under this legislation the City may be required
to disclose the content of an e-mail (or a response to it) unless the information it contains is
protected from disclosure under an exemption in the Act. Please consider this when sending
or receiving e-mails that could contain information that is confidential in nature. If you have
received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy the original message.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.

Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske sk sk sk sk stk sk skoskoskoskok skokosk



https://grotonutilities.com/

mailto:brooksa@grotonutilities.com

https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/hRwkfpu

https://www.facebook.com/grotonutilities

https://twitter.com/grotonutilities

https://www.instagram.com/grotonutilities/



